
 

 
October 5, 2021 

ITEM 14.B.1  
 
 
 

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

___________________________________________________________ 
 
TO:   Members of the Board of County Commissioners 
 
DATE:  September 30, 2021 
 
SUBJECT:  Update on Status of No Discharge Zones in Indian River County and Indian River 

Lagoon 
 
FROM:  Peter D. O’Bryan, Vice Chairman 

Commissioner, District 4    
_________________________________________________________________________________ 

Discussion Item:  

I wish to update the Board on the status of No Discharge Zones in Indian River County / Indian River 
Lagoon. 

 

Attachment:  Email from Janet Zimmerman, Assistant Executive Director, Florida Inland 
Navigation District. 
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